

D.W.Oliver Tree Services Ltd

Barrow Farm House

Manton

Marlborough

Wiltshire SN8 1PS

Tel: 01672 861310

M: 07976 644706

Email us at info@dwoliver.com

Or visit our Website at dwoliver.com

Find us on facebook

Mrs K. Cena

Ellendune Community Centre

Wroughton

Swindon

Wiltshire SN4 9LW

29th July 2021

Our Ref: wroughtoncouncildwo-06

Email: admin@wroughton.gov.uk

Tel: 01793814735

Re: Tree Work at Priors Hill, Wroughton, Wiltshire SN4 ORT

Dear Mrs Cena,

We are grateful for the opportunity to quote for work to be carried out at Priors Hill, Wroughton.

This quotation does not include information on the safety of any tree in the grounds. It is not intended as a tree survey and the works recommended are normal tree surgery maintenance which will help reduce future problems, but not necessarily insure against any dangerous occurrence. In particular it does not act as a tree report for use in insurance purposes.

The quote is for the following: -

1. Horse Chesnut – crown raise by 3 metres from ground level and reduce overhang over the car park to within 1 metre up to 3m height of the boundary on the Eastern side.

Cost: £395 + VAT

Terms and Conditions

Please Note: All work is subject to permission from the Local Authority, however should you decide to proceed I would be happy to undertake the necessary paperwork.

Brash to be chipped and chippings disposed of.

Cordwood to be disposed of.

Terms of payment is 14 days from date of invoice.

This quotation specifically covers works listed, and does not include other works, which can be quoted for on the day if additional work is required.

All works to BS3998 – Works to Trees.

Responsibility for checking Tree Preservation Orders (TPOs), Planning Constraints/Conservation Area Protection etc lies with you, and we will assume all checks have been carried out, and/or permission granted, prior to us working.

We will not be responsible for changes in ground level, subsidence etc, which may arise as a result of Tree Felling.

Please ensure the trees/hedges are your property and **not** belonging to any third party, prior to us carrying out works on them.

For your information, we cannot carry out works to trees if we suspect the presence of nesting birds or bats, and we always carry out a visual check prior to cutting any tree. We are also aware and careful of the needs of badgers and would not do anything to cause their disturbance.

Please try to be on site when works are carried out. If this is not possible it is important that you read the terms of the quotation carefully and agree any changes prior to works commencing.

With reference to your neighbours trees – they cannot be climbed without the consent of your neighbours, and, or, trees subject to a party hedge etc need permission from both sides before work is undertaken.

Whilst every care is taken to protect your property and possessions, please move or arrange to be moved any items of garden furniture, vehicles, plant pots etc that will facilitate the work and help us to reduce breakages.

Acceptance of this quote assumes all conditions and stipulations have been accepted and any conditions met by you.

Copies of our Insurance, Qualifications or references are available on request.

Please contact me if you would like this work undertaken, or if you have any further queries you wish to discuss.

Yours sincerely,

David Oliver